## **QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish Clerk: Clare Churchill. 1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton, Salisbury, SP2 9AA. Telephone 01722 743027

guidhamptonpc@yahoo.co.uk

## Ratified minutes of a meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council held on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> July 2010 in the village hall.

**Present;** Cllrs Kalvis, Pickett, Tyler and Witt. Clerk, PC Jung and two members of the public.

**To receive apologies;** Cllrs Blane (reason accepted), Lovett (reason accepted), Roberts (reason accepted) and Shrapnell (no reason given). Wiltshire Cllr Beattie.

In the absence of a Chairman, the agenda was altered to elect a vice chair, and therefore a Chairman for the meeting.

10/04/01	<b>To elect a Vice Chairman for 2010 – 2011.</b> Cllr Kalvis proposed Cllr	
	Pickett, Cllr Tyler 2 <sup>nd</sup> , all in favour. Cllr Pickett took the Chair in the	
	absence of the Chairman.	

Cllr Pickett then suspended the meeting to hear comments from members of the public.

Concern about number of HGVs driving through the village, one lorry driver informed a resident that companies in Churchfields tell them to turn left. Wiltshire Council should be writing to all companies to insist they get deliveries to access via the correct route. The signs are not good enough.

PC Jung arrived and confirmed that the police have written to all companies on Churchfields industrial estate re HGVs in Quidhampton, the signage has been looked at and it is acceptable.

Clerk will write to WC about this issue. Parishioners will also be asked to write, Clerk will get details of whom letters should be addressed to.

PC Jung suggested it is raised as an issue with the Area Board, via the website.

Newsletter editor will liase with Lower Bemerton and suggest something goes into What's On.

Wished to know what the status was regarding allotments?

Cllrs were unaware of any developments regarding allotments, the Clerk would need to have at least 6 requests but none had been received.

10/04/02	Minutes of the meeting dated 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2010 were not approved due to	
	insufficient members at both meetings.	
10/04/03	<b>Declarations of Interest.</b> None	
10/04/04	<b>Neighbourhood Policing report;</b> PC Jung reported some incidents in the past	
	couple of months – youths smashing car windows, large theft of lead, golf	
	equipment stolen and a burglary near Footshill.	
10/04/05	Report from Wiltshire Councillor Richard Beattie. Cllr Pickett read W	
	Cllr Beattie's report. Wilton TC may take over the car parks in the town, if	
	they do they may like a contribution from Quidhampton.	
	WC are currently running a consultation on waste, the cost in this area is 369	
	compared to £31 in East Wilts.	
10/04/06	Co-option of councillor. No one present to co-opt.	
10/04/07	Action update from the minutes dated 25 <sup>th</sup> May 2010	
	1. (10/03/06) Cllr Roberts returned the register of interests, this has been sent to WC.	
	2. (10/03/06.3) Footpath has been cleared. Thanks were passed to Cllr and Mr Kalvis	
	3.(10/03/07) Planning response was sent, application approved.	
	4. (10/03/12) Clerk waiting for response from Wilts and Dorset re bus usage,	Ongoing
	however it was said at the February meeting that it would not be reviewed until	Oligoling
	September.	

10/04/07 cont	5. (10/03/13). Vehicle access to recreation ground. Clerk will write another letter to hedge owners explaining why vehicle access is required and that the hedge must be	
	cut back asap. PC will cut if necessary and charge householder all costs incurred. 6. (10/03/14) Cllr Lovett has returned the flood map, Clerk has sent this to WC.	Clerk
	7. (10/03/16) Parish Steward completed all tasks requested.	
	8. (10/03/18) Cllr Blane placed lock on notice board.	
10/04/00	All other actions appear within the minutes.	
10/04/08	<b>Purchase of additional gardening equipment for parish.</b> In order to cut the footpath properly a new strimmer cord is required (currently has a blade) and	
	if funds are available a leaf blower for parish.	
	Cllr Kalvis proposed QPC purchase the strimmer cord costing approx £25 asap and	CII TT I I
	consider the purchase of the leaf blower when setting the budget. Cllr Pickett 2 <sup>nd</sup> , all	Cllr Kalvis
10/01/00	in favour.	
10/04/09	<b>Litter bin at west end of village.</b> To consider the removal or moving of this bin now	
	the bus stop has been moved. It has been reported that a parishioner is using this bin for household rubbish and others are using it for the disposing of dog	
	mess. Whilst household rubbish isn't allowed the disposing of dog mess is	
	acceptable. Clerk will write to concerned residents and suggest they report	Clerk
	the disposal of household rubbish to the environmental services dept at WC.	
10/04/10	<b>To discuss village traffic management.</b> Cllr Lovett requested this item but sent no	Sept meeting
10/04/11	information, to go on September agenda.	0
10/04/11 10/04/12	Japanese knotweed at Boyes Wood. Clerk has informed Wilton Estate of this.  Wiltshire Council waste and recycling consultation. Cllrs were asked to respond	Ongoing
10/04/12	to this consultation re changing waste collection to fortnightly. Cllrs Kalvis	Cllr Kalvis and
	and Pickett will arrange for leaflets to be distributed around the village.	Pickett
10/04/13	<b>Wiltshire Council car park review.</b> WC are currently carrying out a complete	
	review on car parking, this includes the possibility of charges being	
	introduced in small market towns like Wilton. Cllrs were asked to respond to	All Cllrs
10/04/14	this individually.	
10/04/14	<b>Changes to the Salisbury – Wilton Bus service.</b> No comments received. Report that the 7.45 bus is always full and no one can get on. Clerk to enquire.	Clerk
10/04/15	Recreation Ground-	Cicik
10,01,15	1. Bench Cllr Tyler was unsure of any progress with this.	Ongoing
	2. Maintenance including vehicle access to recreation ground. Covered above.	
	3. To approve the order of new items subject to R2 approval. So far a basket ball	Clerk
40/04/40	hoop with hardstanding, Clerk to send quotes to WC for R2 approval.	Clerk
10/04/16	<b>Report from WilCAP.</b> Meeting monthly (Mondays) at Wilton. Agendas and minutes are sent on the Sunday before, this was considered to be too short notice.	
10/04/17	<b>Report from SWWAB.</b> Next meetings will be on 25 <sup>th</sup> August 2010 at East Knoyle,	
10/0-1/17	13 <sup>th</sup> October at Charlton and 8 <sup>th</sup> December at Dinton.	
10/04/18	Quidhampton Parish Marquee. Nothing to report.	
10/04/19	<b>Parish steward</b> – to note any tasks for the PS visit in. No tasks were reported. A	
	member of the public stated that she had requested the triangle was not completely	
10/04/20	cut as it helps with traffic calming.	
10/04/20	<b>Accounts.</b> Balance of accounts stands at 4371.57 with one outstanding cheque	
10/04/21	for £278.80. Payments totalling £ 347.71 were authorised for payment. <b>To appoint a Planning Committee for QPC.</b> Defer until Sept meeting.	Clerk
10/04/21	<b>To appoint a Flamming Committee for QFC.</b> Defer until Sept meeting. <b>To appoint representatives for 2010 – 2011.</b> Defer until Sept meeting.	Clerk
10/04/23	Committee reports. None	CICIN
10/04/24	Chairman's Report. Nothing to report.	
10/04/25	Clerks Report	
	Attended 2 day training course in Southampton 26th May and 30th June. Very	
	interesting, Clerk will send Cllrs some of the questions to consider.	Clerk
10/04/26	Emergency Matters. None.	
10/04/27	To confirm the date of the next meeting as 28th September 2010. Any items for	
	the agenda should be submitted to the Clerk by Monday 20 <sup>th</sup> September.	